

**Executive Meeting
Aug. 3, 2007 7:00pm**

- | | | |
|--------|--|-----------|
| 1. | Treasurer's Report | Jim |
| 2. | Upper Gun Raffle FINAL tallies | Jon, Jim |
| 3. | Art Inventory (updates?) | Dave |
| 4. | JAKES & YHEC Updates, NASP Request
Leftover Memberships from 2005 | Gene |
| 5. | DART System Updates | Jim, Gene |
| 6. | Leadership Workshop | staff |
| 7. | Website (updates?) Joe Kuhn Gift | Joe |
| 8. | Extra Turkey Talks (conversation with Walt) | Gene |
| 9. | Director's Handbook (updates?) | Jon |
| 10. | One Team / One Voice, Conservation Seed Order (updates) | staff |
| 11. | Orange Committee Update & News Releases | Phil |
| 11.a. | PGC input since June | Gene |
| 12. | Wheelin' Sportsmen Situation (Jim O'Brien) | Gene |
| 12. a. | trailer / contents | Gene |
| 13. | PGC Meetings October 1 st & 2 nd | Gene |
| 13. a. | Prioritizing Recommendations | Gene |
| 13. b. | District 6 PGC Commissioner | Jon |

- | | | |
|--------|--|-----------------|
| 14. | Hunting License Increase | Don |
| 14. a. | Turkey Hunting License | Don |
| 15. | Wild Turkey Management Plan Status | Don |
| 15. a. | Updates from June 18 th Meeting | Don |
| 16. | Turkey Talk Status on PGC report card | Don, Jim |
| 16. a. | Articles Wild Turkey Management | Don |
| 16. b. | Articles Orange Alert & PANWTF | Phil |
| 16. c. | Articles Kurz and WCO Awardees request | Gene |
| 16. d. | Collage MYHP photo spread | Gene |
| 16. e. | News Releases | Don, Phil, Gene |
| 17. | Gobbler Leg Band Study Updates | Bob |
| 18. | NWTF – PA Comprehensive Turkey Management Plan | Bob |
| 19. | PFSC Convention Sept. 8 th -9 th , Harrisburg
(Don will be unable to attend.) | Don |
| 20. | Legislation – SB 580, HB 13, HB 1676, etc. | Don |
| 21. | Alternative Funding Options – PGC and PFSC | Don |
| 22. | “Tell the Story”-Board Meeting-News Release-TT Article | Don |
| 23. | 20 Questions | Don |
| 24. | Blair Co. “Outdoor Times” Show Reservations | Gene |
| 25. | October Meetings times / locations (input) | Gene |